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Goldade, Michelle

From: Lowndes, Daniel
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 4:17 PM
To: Goldade, Michelle
Subject: Approve: Contract #14279
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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 2:31 PM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Clow, Carolyn; Gault, David; Lowndes, Daniel
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie; Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #14279
Attachments: 14279.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response

Hicklin, Charles Read: 2/19/2021 4:01 PM Approve: 2/19/2021 4:01 PM

Clow, Carolyn Approve: 2/19/2021 2:42 PM

Gault, David Read: 2/19/2021 2:32 PM Approve: 2/19/2021 2:49 PM

Lowndes, Daniel

Stavn, Stephanie Read: 2/19/2021 3:59 PM

Oby, Joe

Re‐routing a clean copy of this agreement…please review and re‐approve. 
 
Contract #14279 
Department:  Medical Examiner 
Vendor:  Rock County 
Contract Description:  Intergovernmental Agreement for Medical Examiner Services (Res 383) 
Contract Term:    1/1/21 – 12/31/2025 
Contract Amount:  $1,814,738.80 
 
Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
 
Thanks much, 
Michelle  
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please note:  I am currently working a modified schedule in accordance with COVID 19 response 
guidelines.  I work in office Mondays and Wednesdays and work remotely Tuesday, Thursdays and Fridays.  
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2020 RES-383

AUTHORIZING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR MEDICAL EXAMINER SERVICES 

WITH ROCK COUNTY 

The Dane County Medical Examiner's Office has been providing autopsy and forensic services to 

Rock County since 2011. In 2019 Dane County entered into an agreement with Rock County for 

Administrative, Oversight and Autopsy services for 2019 and 2020. The current agreement expired 

December 31, 2020. Rock and Dane Counties have negotiated a successor agreement with the 

same services to be provided, specifically outlined in the new IGA but generally the Dane County 

Medical Examiner's Office will medical examiner services, office oversight and management, and 

autopsy medicine services to Rock County. This resolution approves the terms of that agreement. 

The initial term of the agreement will begin on January 1, 2021 and run through December 31, 

2025. The agreement includes an option to renew the agreement for an additional term by mutual 

agreement of the parties. During this time, the Dane County Chief Medical Examiner and Deputy 

Medical Examiner will serve as the Rock County Medical Examiner and Deputy Medical Examiner. 

The Medical Examiner's Director of Operations, or his designee will oversee and manage the day to 

day operations of the Rock County Medical Examiner's Department and staff. 

The agreement includes individual case review for each Rock County death investigation and 

provides for a projected number of autopsies to be performed on an annual basis. The autopsy 

medicine and case review oversight will generate approximately $335,486.61 in 2021, $350,372.07 

in 2022, $363,946.02 in 2024 and $387,890.46.00 in 2025 to include transportation services in each 

year. The agreement allows for negotiation to take place based on the actual number of autopsies 

conducted if the actual number varies significantly from the projections. 

The administrative services provided by the Director of Operations will average 12 hours per week 
for the term of the agreement. The agreement fully reimburses the Director's time. 

The County Executive's proposed 2021 Budget includes the budget adjustments necessary to 

implement this agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Dane County Board of Supervisors approves the 

Intergovernmental Agreement with Rock County to provide Medical Examiner services beginning· 

on January 1. 2021; and 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the Intergovernmental Agreement for Medical Examiner 

Services with Rock County be awarded to Dane County for 2021-2025 and that the Dane County 

Executive and County Clerk are authorized to execute the contract. 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 



14279
























